
1 eLK Otllclal Flllns....512412012 12:59 PM ••••• 

Ma'""a San"ers 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday. May 24. 201212:59 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 512412012 12:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090445-WS 
Filename I Path: 090445.CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Docket No. 090445-WS 

Terry X. :J-{oCc{nai 
Commission Deputy Clerk /I 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fa.)(; '3 
('()ttil: 0 

E"'ma:l\: 3 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Dean Law Firm mminton@)deanmead.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (llh) KELLY.JR(alleg.state.fl.us No 
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred(aistlucieco.org No 

Printed on 5/2412012 at 3: 50:20 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03320-12 in Docket 090445-WS (EmaillD = 391093) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03320-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0255-CO-WS makes Order 

PSC-12-0224-PAA-WS effective and 
final; closes docket. 

5/24/2012 




1 eLK OHiciai Filing * * **4130/2012 11:58 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders \7sc - \ :2. - O'"'~ ~ -peA - 105 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 11 :58 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLI( CORRESPONDENCESubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

8'Admi istntive 0 PlftiesO Con! er 
Date and Time: 4/30/2012 11 :55:00 AM 

DOCUMENT NO. oqysq- cBDocket Number: 090445-WS 
Filename 1 Path : 090445.PAA Final Order.rrj.doc 

1 OIST RI BU..:.T~tO~N::.:_.;,;====;..1 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING RATES AND CHARGES 
AND 
FINAL AGENCY ACTION GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES 

Docket No. 090445-WS - Order No. PSC-12-0224-PAA-WS has already been assigned so as to populate that number on 
the Certificates attached to the Order. 

Terry x . J-{o[cfnafi FA><G:V ,­Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel I 
Florida Public Service Commission ;V/A1L6fJ 
850-413-6738 ~ v.f¢J CLi-J 

A'&JOIIt~ ~o'oe.~ I CD ~;YJA-( Ltfr/ ~ .,.- fL ~ l. e- }..-o'--I e.­
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

Clerk of the Circuit Court. Indian River County c lerk@lclerk .indian-rivcr.org Yes 
Clerk. (0 the Board County Commissioners. Indian 
River COLI 

clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

Office of Public Counsel (II h) KELL Y.J R(U) leg.s late. t1. us No 
St. Lucie County (09) me i ntyred@stlucieco.org No 

Printed on 4/30/2012 at 434:38 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02693-12 in Docket 090445-WS (EmaillD =703815) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically . 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do notalter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02693-12 (32 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0224-PM-WS granting 

Grove Land Certificates Nos. 658-W and 

563-S, effective 4/10/12; approving 
agreements between Grove Land, St. 
Lucie County, and Indian River County; if 
no protest, PM portion of order to be final 
and effective on issuance of a CO; 
approved rates and charges to be 
effective for services rendered on or after 
the stamped approval date; docket to be 
closed administratively on expiration of 
protest period with no timely protest, 
issuance of a CO, and utility's submission 
of lease agreements; protest due 5/21/12. 

4130/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Publ ic Counsel (II h) KEf ,L Y JR(il; ieg,s late, fl , LIS No 
SI, Luc ie County (09) mcintyred@stlu~i ~co ()~ No 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdministrativeO PlrtiHO Conslllller 

DOCUMENT NO. D3L.f59- O'L 
DIST RIBUTJON: 

Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:12 58 PM 



--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01840-12 in Docket 090445-WS (EmaillD = 105768) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the hme of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided tJ1is information electronically . 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01840-12 (31 pgs.) Revised RECOM for 4/10/12 Commission 

conference, Item -­, from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3/29/2012 
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.­
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445 

PARTY 
NAME 

Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) 
St. Lucie County (09) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

KELLYJR@ieg.state.f1.us 
mcintyred@stlucieco.org 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 

FPSC, CI}( CORRESPONDENCE 

~dmini.strativt·O Partiest] Cusv.amer 

DOCUMENT NO. .1llYS1-:fIJ__. 

Printed on 3/20/2012 at 8:32:54 AM 

mailto:mcintyred@stlucieco.org
mailto:KELLYJR@ieg.state.f1.us


Ihe attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01649-12 in Docket 090445-WS (EmaillD = 857632) 

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
01649-12 (1 pgs.) ECR/Brady; GCL/Jaeger - Approved 

request for change to 3/27/12 Commission 
conference; requests deferral of Item 10 to 
4/10/12 Commission conference. 

3120/2012 




0(J1 'IrS'' h:!> 
I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445 

PARTY 
~AME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (11 h) 
St. Lucie County (09) 

• KELL Y.JRralleg.state.fl.us 
mcintyredralstlucieco.org 

No 
No 

'/*xgJ - r 
)'1'ItH LeO - () 
~L6V../ ~ 

Printed on 3/]5/20]2 at 5:36:27 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01539-12 in Docket 090445-WS (EmaillD =611722) 

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
01539-12 (18 pgs.) RECOM for 3/27/12 Commission 

conference, Item _, from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3115/2012 




1 eLK Ottlc'a' Fllln,,·"·3/5/2012 9:09 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 20129:09 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/5/2012 9:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090445-WS 
Filename I Path: 00879-12 conf order.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GROVE LAND UTILITIES, LLC'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00879·12} 

Signed by Chairman 8rise 
Docket No. 090445-WS 

Terry X. J{o{c{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
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

~~~-

PARTY 
NAME 

--=-=-~ ~ 

Office of Public Counsel (II tl) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

KELLYJR@leg.state.fl.us 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
~~l::~ie Coun!X {O91 I mcintyred@stlucieco.org No 

Printed on 3/5/2012 at 4:35:48 PM 



the attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01288-12 in Docket 090445-WS (EmaillD = 320515) 

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
01288-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0097-CFO-WS granting 

Grove Land's request for confidential 
classification of information contained in 
ON 00879-12, specifically Attachment 1, 
for 18 months from issuance date of order. 

3/5/2012 




1 el.K Official Flllng....316/2012 11:13 AM ***** 

Ma'IIda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 20129:53 AM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/6/20129:51:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090445·WS 
Filename 1Path: 090445.amend ord of 00879·12 conf ord.rrj.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Docket No. 090445-WS 

Terry X. :J{oCC£nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
650-413-6736 



-----
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090445 

PARTY 
NAME 

-:::-:;;::--­

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Office of Public Counsel (1lh) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No 
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@st!ucieco.org 

-~~--~ 

No 

Printed on 3/6/2012 at4:27:14 PM 



1 ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01307-12 in Docket 09044S-WS (EmaillD = 308644) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document; please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. 

01307-12 (1 pgs.) 

DESCRIPTION 

Amendatory Order 
PSC-12-0097A-CFO-WS to reflect that 

DN 00880-12 is to be accorded 
confidential treatment [rather than DN 
00879-12]; Order 

PSC-12-0097-CFO-WS is reaffirmed in 
all other res~ects. 

3/6/2012 




Eric Fryson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Friday, February 24,20128:44 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2/24120128:41:00 AM 
090445-WS,090459-WS 

/010 LfI/6"-kL5 

() 't l> 1.J 6"f - (").5 

090445.090459.0rd Rescinding Ord Consolidating Dockets.rrj.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

--" 
N ::0 

m..." 0n 1"'1'1ORDER RESCINDING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS 

Signed by Chairman Bris€! 

Docket Nos. 090445-WS, 090459-WS 


'I'erry X. J-{oGfnafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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CORRESPONDENCE 
FPSC, CLK. 0 artitsO Consumer 

AdministratIVe P .....r;11 ~_/1=1 
DOCUMENT NO. ~ 
D\SlRlBUTION: ~ 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Martin County (09Fry) sfry(a?martin,fl, us No 
Martin County (09Kryzda) tkryzda@martin,fl,us No 

L Martin County (09Polley) jpolley@martin.flus No 
Martin County (09Vonno) nikkiv@martin,flus No 
Office of Public Counsel (1Ih) KELLY JR@Jeg,state,fl,us No 
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred(a)stlucieco,org No 

Printed on 2/2412012 at 4:22:57 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01054-12 (EmaillD =827040) 

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
01054-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0083-PCO-WS 

rescinding Order 
PSC-10-0637-PCO-WS, the order that 

consolidated Dockets 090445-WS and 

090459-WS; from this time on, all filings to 
be made in their respective dockets. 

2/24/2012 




Diamond Williams ebe .. ( t ~ 0 I p;l '" peo -cD S 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 07, 2011 8:42 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 

11 FEB -7 AM 8: 49 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted CUr'1t"!JSS ION 

CLERK 
Date and Time: 2/7/2011 8:37:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090445-WS, 090459-WS 
Filename I Path: 090445.090459.0rder Granting Continued Abatement.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING STIPULATED MOTION FOR CONTINUED ABATEMENT 

Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry X. :J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS'~-~PANY INPARTY EMAIL 
MASTERI cO~DENAME ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Martin County (09Fry) I s rY\.Ujmarfm. f1 .us N0 


Martin County (09Kryzda) 
 tkryzda@Jrnartin.fl.us No 

Martin Coun!y ~09Polle~1 


_. 
jpolley@Jrnartin.f1.us No 

_Martin Countl: (09Vonno) nikkiv@martin.fl.us No 

Sl. Lucie Countl (09} i 
 rncintyred(GJstlucieco.org . No 

Printed on 21712011 at II :37: 12 AM 

http:rncintyred(GJstlucieco.org
mailto:nikkiv@martin.fl.us
mailto:jpolley@Jrnartin.f1.us
mailto:tkryzda@Jrnartin.fl.us


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =017194) 


Attachments: 00870-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/7/2011 




eLK OfficIal Flllng****12/13/2010 11:16 AM ***** 

Mat"da Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, December 13,201011:16 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 10 DEC 13 AMII: 21 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/13/201011:11:00 AM 

C0t1~11SSlm1 
CLERK 

Docket Number: 090445·WS, 090459·WS 
Filename 1Path: 090445.090459.0rder Granting Emergency Stipulated Motion for Abatement.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY STIPULATED MOTION FOR ABATEMENT 
Signed by Commissioner Brise 

Terry x. J-(o(£[nale 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

Ii 

I I 
EMAIL 

ADORESS 

ADORESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Martin County (09Fry) sfry@martin.fl.us No 
Martin County (09Kryzda) tkryzda@martin.fI.us No 
Martin County (09Polley) jpolley@martin.fl.us No 
Martin County (09Vonno) nikkiv@martin.fI.us No 
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No 

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:4325 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 413567) 

Attachments: 09892-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/13/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

_Di_am_o_nd_w_i_lli_am_s____--____~_QgQ44S/WS 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:59 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090445-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090445-WS-00001-014.pdf 

Docket Number 090445-WS - Form Number 090445-WS-00001-014 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system 
and request for initial rates and charges in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie 
counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 01119/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. ­
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing - 02/0112011 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. - in 
Martin County - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 02/0112011 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Martin 
County - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 02/02/2011- 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Martin 
County - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Hearing - 02/01/2011 - 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in St. Lucie 
County - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Hearing - 02/02/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in St. Lucie 
County - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

12/912010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/09/2010 at 1:58 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter 

Commissioner Brise Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office ofChainnan Art Graham 

Docket Number: 090445-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial 
rates and charges in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Orove Land Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 
I.
Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Service Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

. Hearing 

01119/2011 

02101/2011 

02/0112011 

02/01/2011 

02/02/2011 

0210212011 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Martin County 

Martin County 

St. Lucie County 

Martin County 

St. Lucie County 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 'H .earmg StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam.I 

OH ED BI BLSKIALL 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

IOH ED SK ADMBI Bt 

XI 

il Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

iALL OH ED SK BI BL 

IIx 

I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090459). 

Prehearing Officer granted the Stipulated Emergency Motion for Abatement. Prehearing and hearing are cancelled. 


1 

Commissioners I. 

OH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Fonn Number: 090445-WS-0000I-014 



--

Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, December 06,201010:19 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams Adminiltndive 0 ~~OIJSIJIflCr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090445-WS-00001 llX~UM~T NO. V1~q.Oi 
Attachments: CCS Form 090445-WS-00001-013.pdf DIS i'RIBUrrON: ­.... 

Docket Number 090445-WS - Form Number 090445-WS-0000I-013 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system 
and request for initial rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie 
counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing - 02/0112011 - 2:00 p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in St. 
Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners 

The 2nd Service Hearing scheduled for 2/1111 at 2:00 is cancelled - only. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

12/6/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/06/2010 at 10:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Brise 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Balbis 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public InfOlmation Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 090445-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial 
rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Service Hearing 02/0112011 Cancelled 

i 

Location 1Room Time 

St. Lucie County • 2:00 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL)GH ED SK BI 
i 

Hearing 
Exam. 

BL 

Staff 
! 

I 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL I 

X I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BT ADM ~ 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM I 
X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090459). 

OEP PSC-1O-0224-PCO-WS issued 4/7/10. 


The 2nd Service Hearing scheduled for Feb. 1st at 2:00 is cancelled - only. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 09044S-WS-0000I-013 
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eLK Otllclal Flllng****ffI2120fO 9:48 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02,20109:46 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/2/20109:27:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090445-WS, 090459-WS 
Filename 1Path: 090445.090459.Amendatory order.rrj.doc 

Dl10445-ws 
AMENDATORY ORDER @9D '1:)':1 ~ 
Terry x. 9-fo{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel ----------~~==---'----~FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCEFlorida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 AdmIN_veO Pfflr1Q~k5 


..iCUMENT NO".l<ll1!...l-.!.'!iio.,.L..J.--=~--\'1\0..1 \ 0 
DlSTRIBunON: •. -- ­

~'"'(li \ 5 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Martin County 
Martin County (09) 
Martin County (09a) 
Martin County (09b) 
St. Lucie County (09) 

sfry@martin.fl.us 
tkryzda@martin.fl.us 
jpolley(aJmartin.fl.us 
nikkiv(aJmartin.fl.us 
mcintyred@stlucieco.org 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/212010 at 1:23 :07 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02,20101:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =666122) 

Attachments: 09106-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 650-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/2/2010 




1 eLK ORle/al FilIng****10/25/2010 2:50 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. Psc-/o-o(P ~1-Pca- WS 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, October 25,20102:50 PM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

; ,; j i;, '" ~ ; 

Date and Time: 10/25/2010 2:45:00 PM ~nl [\ . 
Docket Number: 090445·WS, 090459-WS '­
Filename I Path: 090445.090459.0rder Consolidating Dockets.rrj.doc Y 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver /;) 

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS 
Signed by Commissioner Brise 

(Order was delivered to GCL Staff after 2:00, but signed by Commissioner with today's date, so will need to be 
issued today) 

Terry X. J-{oCt£naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel l£S e c.( 5 q .. bOG-
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413·6738 

-~-C-CL-K---C-~-DEN-CE­
. ~injSln!livc0 Parties 0 Coasumer 

DOCUMb~TNO.mtf711-0'1 
DISTRIBUnON: .. 



," 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
 I 

ADDRESS!

I INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION I 

DIRECTORY i 
I 

Conely & Conely, PA (09 Conely) tconely@;cone!yandconely.com No j 

Conely & Conely, PA (09a Hayes) ikhayes@;conelyandconely.com No 

Fort Pierce Utilitiesj09) 
 kobl~ardlaw~bellsouth.net No 

Martin Count~ 
 sfry(a)martin.fl.us No 

Martin County (09) 
 tkryzda@martin.fl.us No 

Martin County (09a) 
 jpolley@martin.fl.us No 

Martin County (09b) 
 nikkiv@martin.fl.us No 

I St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No 

Printed on 10125/2010 at 3:47:42 PM 

mailto:mcintyred@stlucieco.org
mailto:nikkiv@martin.fl.us
mailto:jpolley@martin.fl.us
mailto:tkryzda@martin.fl.us
http:sfry(a)martin.fl.us
http:kobl~ardlaw~bellsouth.net
http:khayes@;conelyandconely.com
http:tconely@;cone!yandconely.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 25,20103:49 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =115008) 

Attachments: 08861-1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/25/2010 




, Page 1 of1 

D~OLiY5vvS 
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11 :33 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090445-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090445-WS-00001-010.pdf 

Docket Number 090445-WS - Form Number 090445-WS-00001-010 

Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and 
request for initial rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties 
by Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference- 01119/2011 - 9:30 a.m.­
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 02/0112011 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00 
p.m. - in Martin County - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 02/0112011 - 2:00 p.m.- 2:30 
p.m. - in St. Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 02/0112011 - 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
St. Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 02/02/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
St. Lucie County - Involving All Commissioners 

Hearing will following immediately after service hearing in St. Lucie County. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

412012010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/20/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090445-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial 
rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and st. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

0111912011 

02/0112011 

02/0112011 

02/0112011 

02/0212011 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Martin County 

St. Lucie County 

St. Lucie County 

St. Lucie County 

9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2:00 p. - 2:30 p. 

3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 
Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: l(Related dockets: 090459). 

IOEP PSC-IO-0224-PCO-WS issued 4/7/10. 

Hearing win following immediately after Service Hearing in St. Lucie. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-0000I-010 



1 eLI( OfficIal Flllng****4114/2010 9:19 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders t11o~5-ws 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 9:06 AM -<:) :0
To: ClK - Orders I Notices ;-r: 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger G !O 0 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted c :;;0 :1' 

0_'" <
13: rr:, \Date and Time: 4/14/20108:56:00 AM ,&'" 

,-,rn­
\ .... ~or'-Docket Number: 090445·WS :xJ~ ::x:- ;

Filename / Path: 11479·09 conf order. doc ~- :x --n 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver c 

z '!? -C. 
(J)
()\.0 

ORDER GRANTING GROVE LAND UTILITIES, llC'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 11479·09) 

Signed by Chairman and Prehearing Officer Argenziano. 


Terry x. J{o{anali 
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

Conely & Conely, P.A. (09) tconely~conelyandconely.com No 
Conely & Conely, P.A. (09a) khayes~conelyandconely.com No 
Indian River Board of County Commissioners gglenn~ircgov.com No 
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No 

Printed on 4/14/2010 at 11:48:45 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11 :54 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 073429) 

Attachments: 02799-10.pdf 

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

4114/2010 




1 el.K Oltlclal FlllnS**u41712010 10:10 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Wednesday, April 07, 2010 9:47 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

4n12010 9:43:00 AM 
090445·WS, 090459-WS 
090445.090459.0EP .cmk.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

AND CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS FOR THE HEARING 


SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 


-"'--~~---~.'--Q--". 1rrfsc, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE ~;2] A~tmi!listrativc tJ ParJes 0 Cmj~umet l 
\ fX,CUME'NT No{f1.~ {2] ~ 
~ "'h";;"~ ;~~uro" ". ~ 1,I.h_~.r'~l'J J 1'.. -_....__h_.J
t·-_... _ ...--_.... • -. 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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I~ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Lfityof Port St. Lucie (09) TFontana@cityofjJsl.com I No 
I ConeI):: & Conell:. P.A. {O92 tconely@conelyandconely.com i No 
; Coneil: & Conell:, P.A. (09a) khayes@conelyandconely.com I No 
i Fort Pierce Utilities (092 koblegardlaw!a'lbellsouth.net No 
I Indian River Board of County Commissioners gglenn@ircgov.com No 

Martin County sfry@martin.fl.us No 
~a!!in County (09) tkryzda iljmartin.fl. us No 

Martin County (09a) jpolIey~ymartin. fl. us I No 
Martin County (09b) nikkiv@ martin.fl.us No 
St. Lucie County (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org I No 
St. Lucie County Attorney (09) mcintyred@stlucieco.org No I 

Printed on 41712010 at 2:58:44 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 20102:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 199791) 

Attachments: 02573-10.pdf 

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


4/7/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
STATE OF FLOFUDA ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 41 3-6770 

Public Service Commission 
ADmsmm 

September 14,2009 

Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer 
Michael Minton 
1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 

Re: Docket No. 090445-WS 

Dear Mr. Minton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for original certificates for proposed water 
and wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. 
Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC., which was filed in this office on September 11,2009, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
V N T N O .  BAf& 

CAPlTAL ClRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHLIMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n32399-0850 
An Allirmative Anion /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnpJlwww.(bridnpsccom Internet Emsil: mntaet@sc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Schedulin Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 	1 - Office of Commis sion Clerk 

Docket No. 090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11 2009 Title: 	 Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in 
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. lucie counties by Grove land 

Company : Grove land Utilities, llC util ities, llC. 

FP.$C, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
../'Admin.ilJntWe Parties COli! mer 
DOCUMENT NO. D9~Sq -09 
DISTRIBUTION:Official Filing Date: Expiration: 

last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM Cl K (ECR) GCl PI F RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0" i nd i ca tes OPR) 	 '--~~--'--=:':':':~'-~X::..:..:c-.--=:::x::.::....--,-:...=..:-...,--=..:.~--,-=--=----...,-~::..:::..---,---

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413 - 6110Sta ff AssiQnments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs I!. 

12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/ or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission COl1l11ission Panel 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35 . 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39 . 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- HearinQ Officer(s) Preheanng 0ff·lcer 

COl1l11issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

Alll alEDI MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

COl1l11issioners ADM 

a I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0l1l111SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COl1l11issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full COl1l11ission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/ 07) ~. COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Lase A Sl nmen~ arra ~cneaulln9 Kecora 	 t"age 1. or 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commis~ion Cler, 

Docket No, 090445 -WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 

Company : Grove land Utilities, llC 

Ti tl e: Appl i cation for original certi fi cates for proposed water and 
wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in 
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. lucie counties by Grove land 
Utilities, llC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK (EeR) GCl PIF RCP SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 
x x 

Time Schedule 
Proaram Modul e Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770Staff Asslanments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
K Kaproth, R Redemann NONE1. Revised CASR Due 11/18/2009 
R Simpson, J Slemkewicz 2. 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assianments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/1612009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 	3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Preheanng Off1cer' 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I (TIEDI MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT J ED 1 MM J AG J SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen10r Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the fu'll Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015·C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 09044S-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 

Company : Grove land Utilities, llC 

Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in 
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. lucie counties by Grove land 
Utilities, llC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
Coo 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK 

ADM APA 

in 10 workdays. 

ClK CECR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD 
I x 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module BICa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff P Brady [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
S Clapp C Johnson 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 

K Kaproth, R Redemann 2. 
R Simpson, J Slemkewicz 3. 

4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeqer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs CRAD) J Chase 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31 . 

32 . 
Full Commission .JL Commi ssi on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date fi 1ed wi th ClK : 09/16/2009 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) P hre eanng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Dates 

Current 

03/31/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 
09/16/2009 l ~""()assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No . 090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 

Company : · Grove land Utilities, llC 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ( ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [IJ Current CASR revision level 
A Maurev J Slemkewicz 
J Will iams 1. Testimonv & Exhibits - Co~any_ 

2 . Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
3 . Testimonv & Exhibits - Staff Cif a~) 
4 . Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
5 . FAW Not i ce Filed - Prehearing 
6 . FAW Notice Published - Prehearing 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Heari~~ 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Prehearing Statements 
9. Notice of Prehearing 

10 . Notice of Hearina 
OCRs (RAD) J Chase 11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing 

12. Prehearing 
13. Tranc;criot of Prehearinn~~ 
14. Discoverv Actions Comolere 
15. Preheari no Ordp..r 
16. Hearina (02/01-02/1D (St lucie Count /) 
17 . Service He'l.rinn (Martin Cmmtv) 
18 . Service Hearino (StLuCl.e._(Quntv) 
19 . iot of Hearino Due 
20 . Briefs Due 
21. Staff :ion 
22 . Aoenda 
23 . Standard Order 
24 . Close Docket or Revise CASR 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35 . 

Date fi 1ed wi th CLK: 04/19/2010 36. 
37 . 

Initials OPR 38 . 
Staff Counsel 39 . 

40 . 
Sectlon 3 - Chall'man CQmpletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) Pre earlng 0 lcerh ff' 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

08 / 30/ 2010 
10/ 18/ 2010 
11/ 18/ 2010 
12/ 13/ 2010 

12/ 17 / 2010 

12/ 30/ 2010 
01 / 04/ 2011 
01 / 04/ 2011 
01 / 04/ 2011 
01/11/2011 
01/ 14/ 2011 

01/ 19/ 2011 
01/24/ 2011 
01/2 5/ 2011 
01/26/2011 
02 / 01/ 2011 
02 / 01/ 2011 
02 / 0112011 
0 21 11 2011 
02 25 2011 
04 07 2011 
04 19 2011 
05 03 2011 
06 06/ 2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG r ED 1 SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

1 1 X 1 1 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010 j
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/20/2010 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

01119/2011 

02/01 /2011 

02/01/2011 

02/0112011 

02/02/2011 

Tall ahassee / E-14 8 

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

ALL lAG lED SK IKL 1ST 

I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG I ED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AG lED ISK KL 1ST ADM 

I Ix I 
Remarks: (Related dockets : 090459). 


OEP PSC-10-0224-PCO-WS issued 4/7/10. 


Hearing will following immediately after Service Hearing in St. Lucie. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-00001-010 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 	1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 09044S-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater system and request for initial rates and changes in 

Company: Grove Land Utilities, LLC 
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. 
Utilities, LLC. 

Lucie counties by Grove Land 

Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C" 0" i nd i cat es OPR) 	 r-..:..:..=.:..:.---,-----.:..::..:..:-,----=-=~--.~:.::X~-,..--=:::X:..::...--,---=...:.:.--r-....:.::.X~---,----.:::..::.::=---r----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs (RAD) 

Full Commi ssion 
Hearing Examiner 

Initials OPR 

Sectlon 	3 - are as 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

BICa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

Due 
P Brady, K Kaproth [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 
A Maurev J Slemkewicz 
J Will iams 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 

2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff Cif any) 
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq 
S. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearinq 
7. Prehearinq Statements 

R Jaeger 8. Notice of Prehearina 
9. Notice of Hearina 

10. I=AW No"tict> Pub1i<:h"rI - H"" .. ;nn 
J Chase 11. Prehearing 

12. Transcript of Prehearina Due (Expedited) 
13. nio;:rnvt>rv Action<: C'nmnl"1',, 

14. Pr"h""rina Ordt>r 
IS. H""rina (02/01-0}/ll) (<;;1' I uri" Countv) 
16. St>rvict> Hearina (M" .. tin Count\/) 
17. St>rvict> Hearina «;;t IlJrlt> Co-urrtV) 
18. Tra"~~"i Dt of H"".. i no OtJ" 
19. Rrit>fc; Dut> 
20. Staff 'ion 
21. Aat>nd" 
22. Stand"rd Ordt>r 
23. c100;:" Docket or \?pvi o;:p ~ 
24. 
2S. 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
..x. Commi ssi on Panel 33 . --

Staff 34. - -- 3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/19/2010 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Chalrman Completes Asslgnments follows. 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
NONE 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

10/ 18/2010 
11/ 18/2010 

12/13/ 2010 

12/17/2010 

12/ 30/ 2010 

01/04/ 2011 

01/ 04/ 2011 

01/ 04/2011 
01 / 11/ 2011 
oU14/20 11 
01/ 19/2011 

01/ 24/ 2011 
Oil2512011 
01126/ 2011 
0210112011 
0210112011 
0210112011 
0211112011 
0212512011 
0410772011 
0411912011 
0510312011 
06/ 0612011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 
X T T I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED 1 SK I GH I BI 

T T I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS -C (Rev . 04/07) 	 ;, COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase AsslgnmenL ana ~cneaullng Kecora ..-age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090445-1\'5 Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 

Company: Grove land Utilities, llC 

Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater system and request for initial rates and charges in 
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. lucie counties by Grove land 
Utilities, llC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 

last Day to Suspend: 


Referred to: 
 ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows. 

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
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

K Kaoroth A Maurev 
J Slemkewicz J Williams I. Utility Advises Commission on Status of Case SAME 

2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/06/2011 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recoll111ended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12J15/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Current 

01/31/2011 
02/14/2011 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlnq 0ff·lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI J Bl 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 121J&'/2010 9
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

~o 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora rage ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 

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

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8 SO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [!] Current CASR revision level 
K Kaoroth A Maurev 
J Slemkewicz J Will iams l. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 

2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
3. FAW Notice Published - Preheari~ 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
5. Prehearing Statements 
6. Notice of Prehearing 
7. Notice of Hearing 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. FAW Notice Published - Hearing 
9. Prehearing 

10. Transcri Dt oLl'reheari na ~!LLExDedited) 
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete 

12. Prehearing Order 
13. Jieari na (02/01-02/1D (St ~jLCo1ffill') 
14. Service Hearina (Martin County) 
15. Transcdot of Hearina Due 
16. lJripfo; Dup 
17. <;t"aff R ion 
18. Aaenda 
19. Standard Ordpr 
20. n oo;p Dorket" or Rev; o;p CASR 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/19/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer s( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

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
12/30/2010 
01/04/2011 

01/04/2011 

01/04/2011 

01/11/2011 
01/14/2011 
01/19/2011 
0112412011 
01/2S/2011 

01/26/2011 
02/01/2011 
02/0112011 
02/11/2011 
02/2512011 
04/07/2011 
04/19/2011 
05/0312011 
06/0612011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
X r r T I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I 1 1 X 1 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010 1 c... S, \L,~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12106/2010 at 10:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 09044S-WS -- Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and request for initial 
rates and changes in Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Service Hearing 02/0112011 Cancelled St. Lucie County 2:00 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL IGH. ED SKlBI lBL 

xl I I 

Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GHIED ISK IBI I BL ADM 

I I xl I 

Commissioners 

GHIED SK BI IBL IADM 

I xl 1 
Remarks: (Related dockets: 090459) . 


OEP PSC-IO-0224-PCO-WS issued 4/7/10. 


The 2nd Service Hearing scheduled for Feb. 1 st at 2:00 is cancelled - only. 


PSCICLK 008 (0l/10) CCS Form Number: 090445-WS-0000I-013 



- -

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora .-age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090445-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Title: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater system and request for initial rates and charges in 

Company: Grove land Utilities, llC 
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. 
Utilities, llC. 

lucie counties by Grove land 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
C"0" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
.--":"'::~-r--='':':'':''=--''---=:'':'':''''--r~::':x=--r-'''::':x=---r-''':~-''---':'':x''::::''''''''''''-::'::':=--.,..----

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module BICa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K K~nroth A Maurey 
J Slemkewicz J Will iams 1. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 12/13/2010 

2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 12/17/2010 
3. FAW Notice Published - Prehearinq SAME 12/30/2010 
4. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/04/2011 
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 01/04/2011 
6. Notice of Prehearing SAME 01/04/2011 
7. Notice of Hearing SAME 01/11/2011 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 01/14/2011 
NONE9. Transcript of Prehearing Due CExpedited) 01/24/2011 

10. n;c:rnv"rv Art";nnc: ("nmn1"te SAME 01/2512011 
OCRs 11. Prehearinq Order SAME 01/26/2011 

SAME12. Transcript of Hearing Due 02/11/2011 
13. Rr;"f'c: nil" SAME 0212572011 
14. ca~f'f' 0 inn SAME 04/oi/2011 
15. An"nr!;' SAME 04/19/2011 
16. <;t"~nlbrtl nrtl"r SAME 05/03/2011 
17. ("lnc:" nnrlt"t" nr R"v;c:" CA<;R SAME 06/0612011 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .lLComrni s s i on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

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
X -, , ,1 r 

ff· C ) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I I I X I 

·- Hearlnq 0 lcer s Prehearinq 0ff lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where One Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/19/2010 \ C So ~~assigned the full Commission decides the case. 



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
rates and charges in Indian River, Okeechobee and Sl. Lucie counties by Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 01119/2011 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - II :30 a. 

Service Hearing 02/01/20 II Cancelled Martin County 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

Hearing 02/0112011 Cancelled Martin County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 02/0112011 Cancelled St. Lucie County 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 02/02/2011 , Cancelled Martin County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 02/02/2011 Cancelled St. Lucie County 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL GH ED SK BI IBL 

I 

Hearing Staff 

Exam. 
Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALLlGH 

xJ 
ED SK IBI 

I 
BL 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 
GHlEDJSK IBI I BLIADM 

I 1 xl J J 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090459) . 


Prehearing Officer granted the Stipulated Emergency Motion for Abatement. Prehearing and hearing are cancelled. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090445-WS-0000I-014 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090445 -WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2009 Titl e: Application for original certificates for proposed water and 
wastewater system and request for initial rates and charges in 
Indian River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by Grove Land 

Company: Grove Land Utilities, LLC Utilities, LLC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K KaDroth A Maurey 
J Slemkewicz J Williams 02/28/2011I. Utility Advises Commission on Status of Case 05/02/2011 

2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/15/2011 05/16/2011 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeqer 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.OCRs 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L CORmi s s i on Panel H.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/0812011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

ff· ·- Heannq 0 lcer (s ) Prehearlng Offlcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL 1 GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I 1 I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date;
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
Coo 0" i ndi cates OPR) r-~-'--'-'--'--""'---=-'--'~;"";x~-'-'-;"";x=--'-'-"::":"'-""I---.:....,.x,...--.-.::...:....:-'-,....------, 

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
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K KaDroth A Maurpv 
J Slemkewicz, J Williams SAME 02/28/20111. Utility Advises Commission on Status of Case 

2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/14/2011 03/15/2011 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
l7. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L Commission Panel 33.-

34 . 
3S. 

Date filed with CLK: 01/3112011 

Hearing Examiner Staff 

36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I EO I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

- Heannq 0ff·lcer ( s ) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED 1 BI 1 BL 1 BW 

I I X I I 

Preheanng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/31/2011 ' 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. 

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
Indian River, Okeechobee and St . lucie counties by Grove land 
Utilities, llC. 

Official Filing Date : Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK DED (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r-~~-'--":"';"';-r--==~-'---=-=-'-=:=x~--'----==::x:=----'-I~-=':"'-r-"';";:-;x-=---'----=':~' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module BICa) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K KaDroth A Maurev 
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